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No. 222/2020 0

Office of the Auxiliary Bishop
This Number Should be Prefixed to Your Reply Most Reverend Andriy Rabiy

TO: Faithful of the Archeparchy of Philadelphia
FROM: Bishop Andriy Rabiy c Aol
DATE: March 12, 2020 j

MEMORANDUM
Effective immediately, and until further notice, Bishop Rabiy in union with the Bishops of
Pennsylvania, has dispensed the faithful of the Archeparchy of Philadelphia from the obligation

to attend Sunday Divine Liturgy.

Despite the suspension of the obligation to attend Sunday Divine Liturgy, all regularly scheduled
Liturgies will remain open to the public for those who wish to attend.

[0: BipHi ®inapenbvdincokoi Apxuenapxii
Bl4: Bnagwuka AHgpiti Pabin
OATA: 12 6epesHa 2020 p.

MEMOPAHAYM

Big, cborofHi Ta 4O OKPEMOro BigKNMKaHHA, Bnaauka AHApPiIA pasom 3 iHWKWMMU ENMCKONamM
MeHcunbBaHii, Hagae AaucneHcauito (3sinbHeHHA) BipHUM Pinagenbdincbkoi Apxuenapxii Big
060B’A3KY NPUIIMaTK y4acTb Y HeAibHUX boxecTBeHHUX JliTypriax.

Hessaxatoum Ha 3HATTA 060B’A3KY NPUIMMaTK yyacTb Y HeainbHuUx boxkectseHHMX JliTyprisix, BCi
3BMYaliHO 3ansiaHoBsaHi JliTyprii y napadiax 6yayte gani BiAKPUTI ANA yCiX XTO XO4e NPUNATK i
NPUNHATU y4acTb.



